Chloe Leung

Mobile: +447448361146 Email: chloeleungys@gmail.com

Currently studying Digital Journalism at Goldsmiths University with 5 years' experience of covering breaking news and investigative news in Hong Kong. Seeking a role as a digital journalist to build up my journalism career in London.

Work Experience

Investigative Journalist, HK Cable TV, Jun 2013 to July 2013

Team member of the News Program "News Lancet", responsible for pitching ideas, researching, verifying and collecting information to support a story, writing scripts for bulletins, headlines and reports.

Investigative Journalist, Apple Daily, Nov 2011 to Jun 2013

Wrote features and news stories, most of the pieces were published on the front page and made controversy in the society. Developed and coordinated the social media of the company including Facebook and mobile app.

Journalist, MingPao Daily News, Jul 2010 to Nov 2011

Covered breaking news stories, contacted victims of crime and persons who may have a news story and wrote the articles.

Journalism Internship, TaKungPao, May 2009 to Aug 2009

Provided full coverage of educational events. Drafted an article after attending press launches, meetings and conferences.

Executive Editor, Press Committee at HKPU, Mar 2008 to Feb 2009

Published the University Magazine monthly, planned the content of the issue and the character of the publication with committee members.

Student Reporter, Kidults Magazine, Sept 2007 to Aug 2009

Looked for interesting and controversial topics on society and wrote articles about them.

Training

One World Media International Reporting Workshop, 2017

Education

MA in Digital Journalism, Goldsmiths University, 2017-2018

BA in Bilingual Studies, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, 2007-2010

AA in International Journalism, HKU SPACE Community College, 2006-2007

Skills

Journalism: Reporting, Researching, Interviewing, Proofreading, Feature writing, Photographing

Language: English, Mandarin Chinese, Cantonese

Social Media: Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, YouTube, Snapchat, WeChat, Weibo

Computing: HTML 4/5, JavaScript, Python, jQuery, Mac, Windows, MS Word, MS Excel, Outlook

Design: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom, Adobe InDesign

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

Punctual and reliable

- Ability to cope and work under pressure
- •Able to work on own or as a part of a team
- Proactive and approachable
- •Quicker learner, keen to learn and improve skills

<u>Portfolio</u>

https://chloeleung.journoportfolio.com/